Meyers, Robert (COE)

* 7R 02746

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Kay,

Meyers, Robert (COE)
Wednesday, September 11, 2002 5:12 PM
Sullivan, Kay M. (COC)
RE: Conflict of Interest

Sorry | haven't responded sooner. There is no prablem with the Choir seeking funding from the County provided you do
not personally appear in front of the Commission, a County board or committee with respect to this item. Additionally, any
correspondence from the South Florida Boys Choir cannot be signed by you.

If you have any other questions, feel free to contact me at your convenience.

Robert

From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:

Sullivan, Kay M. (COC)

Thursday, September 05, 2002 1:44 PM
Meyers, Robert (COE)

Conflict of Interest

Recently, | was appointed chair of the South Florida Boys Choir. The organization has applied for a CDBG grant.
Prior to accepting the position, | asked that | be made aware of any documents that would list me as chair, and
especially those asking for funding from the county. | made it clear that | wanted to always check for possible conflicts
of interest. The application for CDBG funding was submitted without consulting me.

Do | have a conflict?
Tracking:

Recipient Read
Sullivan, Kay M. (COC) Read: 9/13/02 2:56 PM




